. IN REPLY REFER TO:

o

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY:2

Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 383201

December 22, 1966

Aztec 0il & Gas GCompany :14 {;{:
2000 First National Bank Building €
Dallas, Texas 75202

Attention: Mr. L. M. Stevens
Gentlemen:

Your letter of December 6 requests approval to commingle the liquid
hydrocarbons produced from the Mesaverde and Dakota formations in
well No. 5 Culpepper-Martin in common surface facilities, Such
well, in the SWiSW% sec. 22, T. 32 N., R. 12 W., San Juan County,
New Mexico, is located on fee land which is communitized with lease
Santa Fe 078312 under communitization agreement No. I~Sec.-<No. 860
to comprise a 320-acre spacing unit.

The method proposed for surface commingling of the liquid hydro-
carbons produced from well No. 5 Culpepper-Martin and the alloca-
tion of such liquids to each formation on the basis of the annual
gas~0il ratio tests is hereby approved. Form 9-361, Lessee's
Monthly Report of Sales and Royalty, must show all computations
used in the allocation of the commingled liquid production to each
formation.

Please notify our Parmington office when the installation of these
facilities has been completed.

Sincerely yours,

(ORIG. o) 7 o mipnesay

JOHN A, ANDERSON
Regional 0il and Gas Supervisor
cc:
NMOCC, Santa Fe =
Farmington
Accounts

—



